
 

 
 TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Toni J. Taber, CMC 

  CITY COUNCIL  City Clerk 

 

 SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: March 5, 2024 

             
 

SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM 

 

SUBJECT:  Quorum of City Council and Council Committee Meetings during Mayor 

and Councilmembers’ Travel to Los Angeles, California for the San José 

Chamber of Commerce Annual Study Mission during April 23-26, 2024 

 

Mayor/Councilmember April 23, 2024 
City Council 

April 24, 2024 
Joint Meeting for the Rules and 
Open Government Committee 
(Rules) 

Mayor Mahan Mayor  

D1 - Kamei Councilmember Member 

D2 – Jimenez Absence Requested Member - Absence Requested 

D3 – Torres Absence Requested  

D4 - Cohen Councilmember Chair – Absence Requested 

D5 – Ortiz Councilmember  

D6 – Davis Councilmember Member 

D7 – Doan Absence Requested  

D8 – Candelas Councilmember  

D9 – Foley Councilmember Vice Chair  

D10 - Batra Councilmember  

Member Present 8 including Mayor 3 
 

 COUNCIL AGENDA: 3/5/2024 

 ITEM: 2.14 
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